
Subject: Fwd:	TEST	|	Your	NDS	Installa6on	Instruc6ons	–	Water	in	Basement	Crawl	Space	Drainage	Solu6ons
ALL

Date: Friday,	May	18,	2018	at	4:52:50	PM	Central	Daylight	Time
From: Ka6e	Lindley
To: Keli	L.	Yore
CC: Diana	Terry,	Chris	Paccione,	Rick	Asta

Could	you	make	the	below	into	one	more	PDF	and	copy	the	rest	here?		Chris,	this	is	the	last	one	needed	for	the	he
site.		With	the	changes	I	sent	I	say	we	push	live.	

Thanks	again!

Sent	from	my	iPhone

Begin	forwarded	message:

From:	"Vu,	Vivi"	<ViviVu@ndspro.com>
Date:	May	18,	2018	at	4:46:58	PM	CDT
To:	Ka6e	Lindley	<klindley@agencyinmo6on.com>
Subject:	FW:	TEST	|	Your	NDS	Installa;on	Instruc;ons	–	Water	in	Basement	Crawl	Space	Drainage
Solu;ons	ALL

I	resent	it	to	you	and	here	it	is	below.
Let	me	know	if	you	need	anything	else!
	
Thank	you,
Vivi
	

NDS:	We	Put	Water	In	Its	Place
Powered	by	Our	Core	Values:		Customer	Focus	●	Teamwork	●	Communica;on	●	Integrity	and	Trust	●	Results

Vivi	Vu
Associate	Digital	Marke6ng	Manager
NDS,	Inc.
21300	Victory	Blvd.,	Ste.	215
Woodland	Hills,	CA	91367

[o]:		+1	818-710-4034
[m]:	747-242-4130

ViviVu@ndspro.com
www.ndspro.com	

A	Proud	Member	of	NORMA	Group
www.normagroup.com

From:	NDS	Dr	Drainage	
Sent:	Friday,	May	18,	2018	2:45	PM
To:	Vu,	Vivi	<ViviVu@ndspro.com>
Subject:	TEST	|	Your	NDS	Installa6on	Instruc6ons	–	Water	in	Basement	Crawl	Space	Drainage
Solu6ons	ALL
 

To view this email as a web page, click here

Water in Basement Crawl Space Drainage
ALL System
List of Tools Needed, Shopping List, and Installation Instructions

All Capacity
5/5 Hours
Total Man Hours

$915 - $1100
Material Costs 15 Tools Needed

Tools Needed

Shopping List
Quantity needed of each part will vary based on several factors specific to your project including system length,
rainfall intensity, and number of problem areas. Pipe and fittings are offered in two sizes: 3" and 4". Size avail‐
ability will vary based on region and store. Ensure that component sizes are consistent throughout your
drainage system.

NDS Part Number Description Purchase Online

EZ-0702F or EZ-0802F 7” or 8” EZ-Drain Bundle with 3” or 4” Pipe Find in stores

3C05 or 4C07 3” or 4” Corrugated Couple Buy online

3C06 or 4C06 3” or 4” Corrugated End Cap Buy online

351 or 451 3” or 4” Corrugated Adapter Buy online

321 or 421 3” or 4” Pop-up Emitter with Elbow Buy online

Generic 3” or 4” Corrugated Wye Fitting

Generic 3» or 4» Drain Pipe

Installation Instructions
Note Before You Dig

Prior to installation, have your local utility companies locate and mark the location of existing utilities. Lay out
your drainage system and mark the location of trenches and individual parts to be installed with marking paint
before digging. Carefully remove grass or plants that are located where the trench will be dug so they can be
replanted after installation. Trenches should be dug such that they slope a minimum of 1% away from your
house. Place all excavated dirt on a tarp so that it can be used later to backfill.

To speed up installation, a trenching machine can be used to dig all trenches, especially in areas with particu‐
larly hard soil. NDS drainage products have been designed to be installed in any soil type. Due to the variety of
pipe types and sizes, double check that all pipe connection points are the correct size. Please follow all instal‐
lation directions included with the individual parts of your drainage system. To create watertight connections
between products, apply a bead of waterproof silicone to both parts and connect.

This system requires that the elevation of the Pop-Up Emitter be lower than the elevation of the area drain or
the system will not drain

Step 1: Lay out system, dig trenches and holes  

Dig holes and trench for pipe, catch basin, Flo-Well, and EZ-
Drain.  Dry fit (no glue) the entire drainage system from the catch
basin to the pop-up emitter.  The Flo-Well and EZ-Drain should be
installed at least 10’ away from any existing structure.  Measure
and cut all pipe to necessary lengths. After completing each step,
glue parts together.

TIP: If installing the drain in an existing concrete area, a wet con‐
crete saw will be required to cut the concrete prior installation.

Step 2: Connect EZ-Drain and place in trench  

Connect the EZ-Drain sections together using internal corrugated
couplings and place the EZ-Drain bundles next to the footing or
wall. Bundles can be held in place by wedging the bundles be‐
tween a wooden stake and the foundation or basement wall. Addi‐
tional aggregate only bundles can be stacked on the piped sec‐
tion as needed. Aggregate only bundles allow water to easily
reach the piped sections so it can be quickly carried away.

Step 3: Install Pop-Up Emitter  

Using a corrugated pipe adapter, connect a drain pipe to one of
the piped sections of EZ-Drain to create a discharge point. Con‐
nect the drain pipe to an elbow with a weep hole. The elbow
should be installed with the weep hole on the horizontal side of
the elbow. Slide the Pop-up Emitter onto the elbow. An additional
length of pipe can be used between the elbow and Pop-Up Emit‐
ter to bring the Pop-up emitter to the surface. The Pop-Up Emitter
fits on the “bell” or “hub” end of the pipe or a pipe coupler. 

TIP:  To avoid damaging your Pop-Up Emitter with your lawn
mower, raise the cutting level of the blades or avoid passing the
mower over the Pop-Up Emitter

 

Step 4: Backfill and Replant  

Backfill with permeable soil and replace any grass or plants that
were removed..

TIP:  DO NOT BACKFILL WITH SOIL WITH HIGH CLAY CON‐
TENT.  Water must be able to easily pass through the backfilled
soil.

     
Be sure to add NDSMarketing@ndspro.com to your address book. We'd hate to see you miss out on new

product launches, promotions, and other NDS news!
If you no longer wish to receive any email correspondence from NDS and Raindrip, unsubscribe here. We never

give out your information, and our primary use of the database is for research, new product launches,
promotions, and important company updates only.
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